



SARA SALTEE

creativity coach,
author, artist, educator



Sara Saltee has been deeply immersed in the study and practice of creativity for more than 20 years. She believes that creating is the central driver of both individual and cultural evolution and that those of us who are committed to creating beautiful lives, beautiful systems, beautiful stories, and a beautiful world must have a deeper understanding of the patterns in our own creative gifts and a new fluency with the dynamic processes of creation.

After starting her creativity coaching career by working primarily with artists and writers, Sara became fascinated by the broad array of creativities that haven't historically been recognized, from teaching and parenting to cultivating community, leading, activating social change, and more.

Sara's original *Creative Constellations Program*, which identifies twenty-five distinct creativities, is a masterclass in living as a creator. With the aid of beautiful workbooks, toolkits, and card decks, participants claim their creative identity, understand their strengths within the creative process, embrace creator consciousness, and learn to navigate an unknown future with courage and grace.

A recovering academic with a background in adult education and organizational development consulting, Sara is a compelling speaker and a warm and inclusive teacher and facilitator. Her inspiring, content-rich workshops, retreats, and courses help people from all walks of life take ownership of their multi-dimensional creativity and adopt a creator's approach to their life, work, art, and activism.



SARA SALTEE

Bio

Sara lives on Whidbey Island in Washington State with her husband, daughter, and Otis the weiner dog.

Professional History

Director of Leadership and Learning Programs, Center for Partnership Systems. Design and facilitation of online programs based on the work of Riane Eisler, internationally best-selling author and speaker. 2009-2021

Organization development and strategic planning consultant. Qualitative data gathering and analysis, community-based planning processes, and adult learning design for public agencies and not-for-profit organizations. 2005 - 2011

Freelance editor and curriculum designer. Helping consultants, coaches, speakers, and others effectively communicate their expertise to target audiences. 2002 - 2021

Adjunct Faculty and Faculty Advisor at Regis University and Front Range Community College. 1999 - 2005

Assemblage artist. Currently showing work at the Rob Schouten Gallery and at www.sarasalteeart.com. 1978 - present

Education

Certified Creativity Coach, Eric Maisel Training Program (now run through the Creativity Coaching Association). 2003

Doctoral Candidate in Communication, University of California, San Diego. 1996

M.A. in Communication, University of California, San Diego. 1993

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology & Anthropology, Swarthmore College. 1990

THE SALTEE ACADEMY

for Complex Creators

www.salteeacademy.com